Nina Stedman

From: Alice Sydney <Alice.Sydney@clarkewillmott.com>

Sent: 28 November 2023 10:34

To: Registration Team

Subject: Lodge Road - application for deed of variation (P20/12395/F) [CW-
LEGAL.FID5178099]

Attachments: LODGE ROAD 17.10.2023.doc; Signed S106 - Lodge Road.pdf

Categories: To Be Allocated

This email has been sent from outside the Council

Phishing is increasingly coming from hacked partner accounts that were previously trusted, including potentially
other councils

If you're unsure whether this email is genuine, don't click on links or attachments and raise a
support ticket using HALO ITSM

Hi

Following on from discussion with Tracey Price, Bromford are seeking a Section 106 Deed of Variation to vary the
attached s106 agreement (Land off Lodge Road Engine Common dated 19 January 2022). The amendments required
are to vary the carve out clause to ensure that the RP and mortgagee are only bound by the affordable housing
obligations of the s106 agreement. The variations are required to ensure the units are chargeable from Bromford’s
perspective.

A draft deed of variation is attached setting out the clauses and proposed amendments —

The following is proposed to be added as a new Clause 21.5

“21.5 The Approved RP the RP and the mortgagee chargee or Receiver (all as defined in Schedule Six) and any
successors in title to any of them shall only be bound by the provisions contained in Schedule Six to this Agreement
(unless they acquire part of the Land that is not Affordable Housing Land) and they shall not be bound by any other
obligations restrictions and/or other provisions contained in this Agreement.”

| look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards

Alice

Alice Sydney (she/her)

Solicitor

t: 0345 209 1833

e: Alice.Sydney@clarkewillmott.com

Postal hub: Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, TA1 2PG

>*
DX: 97175 Taunton (Blackbrook) C | ar’ke

My office: Birmingham | Bristol | Cardiff | London | Manchester | Southampton |

Taunton Wi”mOtt

Fraudsters target law firms and their clients in an attempt to divert funds to their own bank accounts or to
obtain confidential information. If you receive a suspicious or unexpected email from us, or purporting to
have been sent on our behalf, please do not reply to the email, click on any links, open any attachments, or
comply with any instructions contained within it. Instead, please telephone your Clarke Willmott contact to
verify the email, and any account details that are provided if applicable. Clarke Willmott cannot take
responsibility for any losses arising from your transfer of funds or disclosure of confidential information.

Clarke Willmott LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registration number OC344818. It is authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA Number: 510689), whose rules can be found on the SRA website. Its registered office is Clarke Willmott LLP,



Botleigh Grange, Hedge End, Southampton, SO30 2AF. Any reference to a 'partner' is to a member of Clarke Willmott LLP or an employee or consultant who
is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications and is not a reference to a partner in a partnership.

Information contained in this email is confidential to the intended recipient and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you receive this email in
error, please advise by return email before deleting it; you should not retain the email or disclose its contents to anyone. Clarke Willmott LLP has taken
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of software viruses, but we recommend that any attachments are virus checked before they are opened. Thank
you for your cooperation.

Details of how we use your information can be found on our website.

Clarke Willmott LLP does not accept service of proceedings by e-mail. It may monitor e-mail communications in accordance with applicable law and
regulations. Clarke Willmott LLP's VAT registration number is GB 129 9130 60.



